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From: Deltaport (IAAC/AEIC) <deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca>

Sent: May 31, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Deltaport (IAAC/AEIC) <deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca>

Cc: Deltaport (IAAC/AEIC) <deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca>

Subject: Update on the assessment of the GCT Deltaport Expansion — Berth Four Project // Mise a jour
sur I"évaluation du projet d'agrandissement de Deltaport - quatriéme poste

Dear participants,

Notice of Commencement of an Impact Assessment

On May 31, 2022, the Impact Assessment Agency of Canada (the Agency) commenced an impact
assessment pursuant to the Impact Assessment Act (1AA) for the GCT Deltaport Expansion — Berth Four
Project (the project). The Agency has issued the Joint Guidelines and required plans, developed in
collaboration with British Columbia’s Environmental Assessment Office, to the proponent to guide the
development of the Impact Statement for the project:

Joint Guidelines

Joint Indigenous Engagement and Partnership Plan
Joint Assessment Plan

Joint Permitting and Regulatory Coordination Plan

Project Distribution List

A distribution list for the assessment is maintained throughout the process. Members of the distribution
list will receive updates and notices on the assessment of the project as the process unfolds. You are
currently a member of our distribution list. Please be assured that your personal information will be
kept confidential. If you would prefer not to receive emails regarding this assessment, please send a
message to deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca.

For further information on this assessment, please contact:

Assessment of the GCT Deltaport Expansion - Berth Four Project
c/o Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
160 Elgin Street, 22nd Floor

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OH3

Telephone: 343-572-7144

Email: deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca

Chers participants,

Avis de lancement d'une évaluation d'impact

Le 31 mai 2022, I'Agence d'évaluation d'impact du Canada (I'Agence) a entamé une évaluation d'impact
en vertu de la Loi sur I'évaluation d'impact (LEI) pour le projet d'agrandissement de Deltaport —
quatrieme poste d'amarrage (le projet). L'Agence a émis les lignes directrices conjointes et les plans
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requis, élaborés en collaboration avec le Bureau d'évaluation environnementale de la Colombie-
Britannique, a l'intention du promoteur pour guider |'élaboration de I'étude d'impact du projet:

e Lignes directrices conjointes

e Plan conjoint de mobilisation et de partenariat avec les Autochtones
e Plan d'évaluation conjoint

e Plan de délivrance des permis et de coordination reglementaire

Liste de distribution du projet

Une liste de distribution est tenue a jour tout au long de I'évaluation. Les membres de la liste de
distribution recoivent des mises a jour et des avis sur I’évaluation du projet au cours du processus. Vous
étes présentement sur la liste de distribution. Soyez assuré que vos informations personnelles restent
confidentielles. Si vous préférez ne pas recevoir des courriels au sujet de cette évaluation d’impact,
veuillez nous en faire part par courriel a deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca.

Pour plus de renseignements sur cette évaluation, veuillez communiquer avec :

Evaluation du projet d'agrandissement de Deltaport - quatrieme poste d'amarrage
a/s de I’Agence d'évaluation d’impact du Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada

160, rue Elgin, 22e étage

Ottawa (Ontario) K1A OH3

Téléphone : 343-572-7144

Courriel : deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca
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